
1 CLK Official Flllng****1/22/2008 a35 PM ****a 

Matlldr Sanders ?5C-OB-OUY7 - 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: consummating orders 

Two Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance on Wednesday: 

070528co.vsm.doc 

070538co.vsm.doc f i  

Both compliance dockets and will need special mail handling. 

Tuesday, January 22,2008 428 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices; Victor McKay; Paula lsler 

1/22/2008 427:OO PM 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 

%J I 



PARTY 
NAME 

Summit Executive Suites 

Printed on 1123/2008 a1 3 18 PM 

ADDRESS 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMPANY EMAIL IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

TS159 jake@summitbldg.com NO 

1 



1 .**.. CLK Officlal Flllng*"**10/3/2007 3 1 1  PM nind.?U 

a Adminis?rstiveO Parties UConslaner 

mCU"TNO._~0033-07 
DISTRIBIJTION: 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070535-1s 7 0705384s 
Filename / Path: 070538AMENDVSM.DOC 

Wednesday, October 03,2007 3:lO PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 

10/3/2007 3:OSOO PM 

An AMENDATORY ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance tomorrow morning. 

These are Compliance Dockets. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
OFFice OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



I ***** CLK Official Fillng****8/27/2007 1:51 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, August 27,2007 1 5 0  PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070535vsm.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

8/27/2007 1 :49:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070535-TS & 070538-TS 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT RAFS, 
. . .has been moved to GC Orders for issuance and mailing on Tuesday. 

Thanks, 
js 

J acque I ine 5ch ind I er 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



m n 
Case Assianmnt a nd Scheduli na Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 . -  Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.070538-TS Date Docketed: 07/27/2007 T i t l e :  Conpliance investigation o f  STS Certi f icate No. 4078. issued 
t o  Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Sunmit Executive Suites, for 
apparent f i r s t - t i  

Conpany: Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Sunmit Ex Regulatory Assess 

O f f i c i A  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Exminer- S t a f f  - 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF  RCA SCR SCA 
("0" indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 1 

Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR C m l e m  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module Al8Ca): A 1 0  WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUNENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850> 413-6770 Suff Assi,,nments 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 

OPR Staff 

Conmissioners 

====In 0 Current CASR revision level 

Conmissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

MBr 

-1 
6 .  

25. 

Date f i led with CW: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I - - - -  I 

I 
I 

~ 

I 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
- Y .  



Case Assianment and Schedulinu Record 

h n 
Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission Clerk 

Comni ssioners Hrg S ta f f  
. Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Page 1 o f  1 J 

Comnissioners 

Docket No.070538-TS Date Docketed: 07/27/2007 T i t l e :  Conpliance invest igat ion o f  STS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 4078, issued 
t o  Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Sumnit Executive Suites, fo r  
apparent f i r s t - t ime  v io la t ion o f  Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessmnt Fees: Telecomnicat ions Canpanies. Company: Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Sumnit Ex 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I  F RCA SCR SCA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Connletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 mrkdays. 
Proaram Module A18(a); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO> 413-6770 Staff Assiunments 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

Qm 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 
I 

I NONE I 07/27/2007 
‘ ~ Request t o  Establ ish Docket 

PAA Order - Compliance Investiqation NONE 1 08/20/2007 

7. 
V RcKay 8. 

115.  

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  

3s. 
Date f i l e d  with 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 
I I 
I I 

I I 

~ 

I I 

I I I 

I I 
~ 

I I I 
I I 

140. I I 1 
p Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk h n 
J Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No,070538-TS Date Docketed: 07/27/2007 T i t l e :  Conpliance investigation of STS Cert i f icate No. 4078, issued 

Conpany: Suite Partners, Inc.  d/b/a Sumnit Ex 

t o  Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Sumnit Executive Suites. for 
apparent f i r s t - t i n e  v io la t i on  of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees: Telecomnunications Conpanies. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(‘0” indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  
Proaram Module A18(a): A10 

OPR Staf f  

S ta f f  Assiannents 

P I s l e r  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

V RcKay 

Recomnded assiqnments f o r  hearing 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
X Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 08/23/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman C m l e t e s  

Expi ra t ion : 

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. T i l n e h e d u l e  
dARUIffi: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING M U M E N T  
KT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBIECT TO REVISION. 
COR UWATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1s. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

1. Request t o  Establ ish Docket I S M E  I 0?/27/200? 
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investiqation I oa/20/2007 I oa/za/200? 

I 
I I 

I I 

I I 
I 

I I I 

I I 
40. I I 

Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin OfficerCs) Prehearin Of f icer  6 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: c i o l b  
Date: 

--~-xL s lob lo7  
PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETE0 EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Recor d 

P I s l e r  

Page 1 of 1 

Due Dates 

current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Section 1 - Office of Conm i ss i n  o C 1 e rk- n 

Docket NO. 070538-TS Date Docketed: 07)27/2OO7 T i t le :  Conpliance invest igat ion o f  STS Cert i f icate NO. 4078, issued 

Conpany: Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Sumi t  Ex Regulatory Assessment Fees: Teleconnunications Conpanies. 

t o  Suite Partners, Inc. d/b/a Sumnit Executive Suites, fo r  
apparent f i rs t - t ime v io la t i on  of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., 

I I 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suipend: 

I 

Expi rat ion: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL PIF  RC4 SCR Sw\ 
CO. indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR-Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedule 
Proaram Module Al8Ca): A10 WARNING: THIS SHEELWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOLUP~E 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO R E V I S I W .  
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS S E C K W : ( 8 5 0 )  413-6770 Staff Assianments 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

m 

I 

I. 
2. 
3 .  
4. 
5. 
6. 

V McKa -1 B1 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 

i o .  

28. 

Recannended assignments for hearins 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

27 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

140. I I A 
Seaion 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
t Conmissioners I Hra I Staf f  I 

Preheari ng Officer 
I Conmissioners I A D M  I 

Ex& 
ALL I CT I EO I MM 1 AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cotmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: GTI &$ 
assigned the f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the case. 

SK 

I X 

Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff M e h r  i s  Date: 01/0ll/200s 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


